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Sherry Standerfer

From: Domain postMaster address <postmaster@omes.ok.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 7, 2021 5:24 PM
To: Sherry Standerfer
Subject: Your message couldn't be delivered

  
 

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.
Logo

    

  
Your message couldn't be delivered 
The message you sent to mason.cummings@yahoo.com couldn't be delivered due to: 
Recipient email server rejected the message. 
 

  
Further information 
30 Sorry, your message to mason.cummings@yahoo.com cannot be delivered. This 
mailbox is disabled (554.30). 

If you sent this message to multiple addresses, you'll receive a notification like this for 
every one that didn't arrive. 
 

  
 

  
To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.  

  

© 2003 - 2019 Mimecast Services Limited.  
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Sherry Standerfer

From: Domain postMaster address <postmaster@omes.ok.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 1:30 PM
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
The message you sent to masonlcummings@gmial.com couldn't be delivered due to: 
Recipient server unavailable or busy. 
 

  
Further information 
Connection refused (Connection refused) 

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

From: postmaster@statefarm.com
To: eric.rice.x14p@statefarm.com
Sent: Sunday, February 7, 2021 5:25 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: [EXTERNAL]  St v. Cummings & Rice/20-0585-DIS

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

eric.rice.x14p@statefarm.com (eric.rice.x14p@statefarm.com) 
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your email admin. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: WPSFD3QL.OPR.STATEFARM.ORG 

eric.rice.x14p@statefarm.com 
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient not found by SMTP address lookup' 

Original message headers: 

Received: from WPSFD3PW.OPR.STATEFARM.ORG (10.16.108.39) by 
 WPSFD3QL.OPR.STATEFARM.ORG (10.16.108.61) with Microsoft SMTP Server 
 (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P256) id 
 15.1.2106.2; Sun, 7 Feb 2021 17:24:56 -0600 
Received: from AP31APTMAIL2.OPR.STATEFARM.ORG (10.16.112.14) by 
 WPSFD3PW.OPR.STATEFARM.ORG (10.16.108.39) with Microsoft SMTP Server 
 (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P256) id 
 15.1.2106.2 via Frontend Transport; Sun, 7 Feb 2021 17:24:56 -0600 
Received: by AP31APTMAIL2.OPR.STATEFARM.ORG (Postfix, from userid 600) 
 id 4DYlcS68RRz2TCZZ; Sun,  7 Feb 2021 17:24:15 -0600 (CST) 
Received: from bp31avi04.opr.statefarm.org (lb31adc01g2-alias12-vlan144.opr.statefarm.org 
[10.16.76.12]) 
 by AP31APTMAIL2.OPR.STATEFARM.ORG (Postfix) with ESMTPS id 4DYlbS44krz2TCF7 
 for <eric.rice.x14p@statefarm.com>; Sun,  7 Feb 2021 17:24:04 -0600 (CST) 
Received: from bp31avi04.opr.statefarm.org (localhost [127.0.0.1]) 
 by bp31avi04 (Postfix) with ESMTP id 2A3063000059 
 for <eric.rice.x14p@statefarm.com>; Sun,  7 Feb 2021 17:24:03 -0600 (CST) 
Received: from us-smtp-delivery-103.mimecast.com (us-smtp-delivery-103.mimecast.com 
[63.128.21.103]) 
 (using TLSv1.2 with cipher ECDHE-RSA-AES256-SHA384 (256/256 bits)) 
 (No client certificate requested) 
 by bp31avi04.opr.statefarm.org (Postfix) with ESMTPS id C97E03000056 
 for <eric.rice.x14p@statefarm.com>; Sun,  7 Feb 2021 17:23:55 -0600 (CST) 
DMARC-Filter: OpenDMARC Filter v1.3.2 bp31avi04.opr.statefarm.org C97E03000056 
Authentication-Results: bp31avi04.opr.statefarm.org; dmarc=none (p=none dis=none) 
header.from=oid.ok.gov 
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Authentication-Results: bp31avi04.opr.statefarm.org; spf=pass 
smtp.mailfrom=sherry.standerfer@oid.ok.gov 
DKIM-Filter: OpenDKIM Filter v2.11.0 bp31avi04.opr.statefarm.org C97E03000056 
Authentication-Results: bp31avi04.opr.statefarm.org; 
 dkim=pass (1024-bit key) header.d=ok.gov header.i=@ok.gov header.b="RiCGWnc6" 
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=ok.gov; s=mimecast20200515; 
 t=1612740235; 
 h=from:from:reply-to:subject:subject:date:date:message-id:message-id: 
  to:to:cc:cc:mime-version:mime-version:content-type:content-type; 
 bh=CACDu2V2anGgLfQNvIpP+gk8v3kJS0eB+nGgVLcOgEo=; 
 b=RiCGWnc68SW6TB3wowIZ02xT05l0bIklhyyYJ05Yg/JiZ8tvaLxnLQWTDpnJpr99f1ITaK 
 AqSdsVP+YbgcoAVQw87AG12Wn/E/W2u7YI3FwF23p5VE3xCCcWHJwqGxelq0ovNC9xd5kq 
 vTjoXVeO70YlZFXsjMqB+FV1mLyZobI= 
Received: from GCC02-BL0-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com 
 (mail-bl2gcc02lp2108.outbound.protection.outlook.com [104.47.64.108]) 
 (Using TLS) by relay.mimecast.com with ESMTP id 
 us-mta-486-QRVp4bgdPgm0hs9tuYwPoQ-1; Sun, 07 Feb 2021 18:23:24 -0500 
X-MC-Unique: QRVp4bgdPgm0hs9tuYwPoQ-1 
Received: from DM8PR09MB6582.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:5:2e8::21) 
 by DM8PR09MB6581.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:5:2e6::15) with 
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3805.19; Sun, 7 Feb 
 2021 23:23:21 +0000 
Received: from DM8PR09MB6582.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
 ([fe80::e970:8f7d:a494:a1e2]) by DM8PR09MB6582.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
 ([fe80::e970:8f7d:a494:a1e2%7]) with mapi id 15.20.3805.037; Sun, 7 Feb 2021 
 23:23:21 +0000 
From: Sherry Standerfer <Sherry.Standerfer@oid.ok.gov> 
To: "masonlcummings@gmial.com" <masonlcummings@gmial.com>, 
 "mason.cummings@allstate.com" <mason.cummings@allstate.com>, 
 "mason.cummings@yahoo.com" <mason.cummings@yahoo.com>, "bodean2005@yahoo.com" 
 <bodean2005@yahoo.com>, "ericrice38@gmail.com" <ericrice38@gmail.com>, 
 "eric.rice.x14p@statefarm.com" <eric.rice.x14p@statefarm.com> 
CC: Kayla Rochelle <Kayla.Rochelle@oid.ok.gov>, Rick Wagnon 
 <Rick.Wagnon@oid.ok.gov>, Jon Huntington <Jon.Huntington@oid.ok.gov>, 
 Courtney Khodabakhsh <Courtney.Khodabakhsh@oid.ok.gov> 
Subject: =?utf-8?B?W0VYVEVSTkFMXSAgU3Qgdi4gQ3VtbWluZ3MgJiBSaWNl?= 
 =?utf-8?B?LzIwLTA1ODUtRElT?= 
Thread-Topic: St v. Cummings & Rice/20-0585-DIS 
Thread-Index: Adb9p3iN/XF+CeonTVSpc+RuegzpLQ== 
Date: Sun, 7 Feb 2021 23:23:21 +0000 
Message-ID: 
<DM8PR09MB65825E7DC192C0B25A65BF58C1B09@DM8PR09MB6582.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
x-originating-ip: [204.61.4.194] 
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email 
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 99defb69-66a9-40cd-c5ef-08d8cbbf5bf0 
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: DM8PR09MB6581: 
x-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True 
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs: 
<DM8PR09MB6581B08263A24A28A78FCFCDC1B09@DM8PR09MB6581.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:8882 
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1 
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0 
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info: 
UFlWNf+rl3Sl485wPTCX4U1SFRzBpzaahv6OGwOha9LmYYdhpDqSKQT/7z1qNoRYrWe11z7KxWyo0PLQGQnwhNTH0
Mt0h77X6x7MILqbsPpYja46BHrIDIGJjz0VVlSUeYNmfbs6ZWMnqRkEvRheiiDsddvGz0wRT4Ue2npa6cIBIdJEa6
N+aM+xQEP8YdV74r5kxhXd/kq0vFE2Me5nOnv+VPjzhBUg6VdTONutoxcpBFE8AhY8cUtBknrw9pfnX97ejwrj4sk
aqsgg1Dq7x+VXatOWJDKnlR+FZofPbMt8qViBtkywDz7kqBMY73RDNbY9aP5F4Tndr3Kxpnvfu+nXDoKgSRyOXiOs
iJvC114d4smTmY7HNV/xQaz7PqHM2zvUizVgUXfoHkSQAzp9YfdR3TchexVim0SFhuOA1BrxnQQ1nlmXOsCtXnL5L
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eMe+4iVQZ5Jp/wFNyDeS8jaf3GDVp8OCiHjsMmWLkysZXSB7LGgY0xrGFxzF17GGnZjGOY248S+msjgIIYXzX0ZaB
9UyoysBweljPzKfpOCzFEQ6f8vRgQFQFyS2Pn+nUFOyQh3mRg3yDLG6dsKzp8c6ygU6HShobgDPXGzMfc33fjxX75
/8o76AAdGZ1TqgQaODVAUNMVgNcFxf1juxLhUNBhEWfZK7hCZw6cppacWGq0= 
x-forefront-antispam-report: 
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:DM8PR09MB6582.namprd09.pr
od.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(4636009)(396003)(136003)(376002)(346002)(39860400002)(3
66004)(6506007)(76116006)(26005)(66476007)(66556008)(64756008)(66446008)(66576008)(830804
00002)(8936002)(66946007)(4326008)(71200400001)(186003)(5660300002)(52536014)(2906002)(86
362001)(9326002)(9686003)(55016002)(8676002)(478600001)(45080400002)(33656002)(54906003)(
110136005)(99936003)(316002)(166002)(83380400001)(7696005);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata: =?us-
ascii?Q?fcbPu1nMvcMDIvxuER9Yd37PtqBjQCkHdqQlfFgDkvudmUR3pLKNr8koGLVw?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?wDu/ZtMVFAOcj9mpJOJz8QZ2LAq/d38RPg7s19GefcJ+Uud9dHlFWzWEHSZS?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?J7D9qJ6lFbyvvFxv9XIXOaC7TsDwxGHs2qNxivENCKtuOGJK/JBPhPmx9tnD?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?pZWIkeRrdmGTniJsYh5HytaoJYpvytTRtAIKNTX88SNrsgM3DCwWbgW/XIl+?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?zEfSV/jOK4/ALvYjEYl5c2UOUoESZEqdo6/2p6RWHh6+Dpl0BiQ6gTtGYdzZ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?HeK4rId8ABv5o1p2IOBvxj1LSevHtMzmXSx0aOuIWV8OHVbOY1xSo2prYxv7?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?eRkPO5L1iEjmNom3ekd17LGo9b7dnetQZEXQfO4691X+FVrrwxywOQX2Yt5j?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?DJ8M1mTY5lnxK4s3ObPEKEfn0j6UciUr0u5QEzq6Sigpe+/Kl4c1WzvzAwkX?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?fUz4pvNzYHdN75tjmkJhUombbJTyNbnKJufIf/4Gs3osoxpkdWVUWemR7pWX?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?UhKJ5ZubzGbbovJNwJXlNTVtSwQHKAAT9QAPHGqo8OJgIfflwo3gjJhE8BDv?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?8+z2FYC91izjCv7y/bIuclwAtxtAHkHbX/IGmMHqrMzlZC0HzqQ1w1r5bxwf?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?U/CQPt4nEGtzGwUAxW3HeM3aqtzUfG7PzNfuxLJ4jh0yuSFbccYNpspQNXTF?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?bxtjxegWSDfVIYgE3SQ5YyWvEbP7OLgr+a67jIAqBwED4qxbj6IXbeOOLKDA?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ZTnjNnc8hvS3IJyMmFcOU3X27kiLpvbx+VymuEBwDNm4gBQjd2rxpEAVHGaW?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?bihtJF1s1YbkK1Xl5Vux+cHwL1KIx8aQdj0itlCQ5gPOqEBh/xnwFPInjFgv?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?LWzbPXefkTpJPW8cNL3xxTM7uM6YyPqRt09ZSR/fenfZhIsA/WP+/Wm22uHE?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?c2O3ZSdbUCtu+jy8MyAR5UeNjSH1mNf75A0m5k3HUoj0HTBDCHyvDyiucqcC?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?3i8ltguiX2t5U/BrUHwj+kjxfZyDG5fyimaaPEJadgvdkklPdKhFslg49cEy?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?T+K7o627BvCZyQ3LlVVPj3LklVU46Uu9SILbB8tyXCOQDwAV9WKFaLBuCANb?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?LGafLA6mYDqM6BMP96BXZGjsb6JLGUn1gSaKO785jWNto9rRLs8elew0uPQ2?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?2+h8gdh8kG4lxEwG71Y/qnPSe1xu7/RAO1n7TtuHXh82K8sFuGpS9LNRFxth?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?axwIBA/8Bx2FAQjxZ6FU1JtEoHW70Uq1kORQLU3aipyniFBsdgnjQoWCjUDw?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?u3w=3D?= 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: DM8PR09MB6582.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 99defb69-66a9-40cd-c5ef-08d8cbbf5bf0 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 07 Feb 2021 23:23:21.3368 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 9a307864-3e98-4f08-b90a-728b62cf32c5 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-mailboxtype: HOSTED 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-userprincipalname: 
yrxq6C/TWZMFgvBZgGLwwzJmoPXw+rLxIyOTveN4LgYZSx2g6KQgYeDwefUuYjIVyLOK6SbwNOExzCvdiH1d2r+Cy
Pbg11VLqrciyqjlIRs= 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: DM8PR09MB6581 
Authentication-Results: relay.mimecast.com; 
 auth=pass smtp.auth=CUSA3A179 smtp.mailfrom=sherry.standerfer@oid.ok.gov 
X-Mimecast-Spam-Score: 0 
X-Mimecast-Originator: oid.ok.gov 
Content-Language: en-US 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 
 boundary="_008_DM8PR09MB65825E7DC192C0B25A65BF58C1B09DM8PR09MB6582namp_" 
X-TM-AS-GCONF: 11111111 
X-TM-AS-SMTP: 1.0 YnAzMWF2aTA0Lm9wci5zdGF0ZWZhcm0ub3Jn  
 c2hlcnJ5LnN0YW5kZXJmZXJAb2lkLm9rLmdvdg== 
X-TM-AS-ERS: 63.128.21.103-127.5.21.1 
X-SFExternal: TRUE 
X-SFDMARC: SFDMARCP04 
X-TM-AS-Product-Ver: IMSS-9.1.0.1347-8.6.0.1013-25960.003 
X-TM-AS-Result: No--31.719-5.0-31-10 
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X-imss-scan-details: No--31.719-5.0-31-10;No--31.719-5.0-31-10 
X-TM-AS-User-Approved-Sender: No 
X-TM-AS-Result-Xfilter: Match text exemption rules:No;Match text exemption  
 rules:No;Match text exemption rules:No 
X-TMASE-Version: IMSS-9.1.0.1347-8.6.1013-25960.003 
X-TMASE-Result: 10--31.719300-10.000000 
X-TMASE-MatchedRID: OoEa6u7Uk58x8pFb/GzZiLcOw7EwR82jat0dmqIsvc2CL5p8Ugew46wK 
 KQjanOQBkP9BrCHEsKgdVoXviXBWjThk1eHxQ+sgOhJ9m53n4aCmRRYdG0n0mb/2M4cBgmXwJNe 
 /yL58XWdF947rmGIVyOJNIZAzCMtlK1XEgm57RQNPydSudRnuDx94b7p5X5JnssbEkSX6c0mxPw 
 24dAVn7w4YwCoORqCX+b8y3uWY8A5sWedgrJMQ/qa/FCTmDGQyQ2APnlWpUFgEvncM0Cy/pEugi 
 tf1bWDCSp6R5kssvgHTNJ8I9VB/xsdIMosX9xY4q3MsQB4M7MLZsKRdKyohJt//0pXx+CgJzIO4 
 dXAjcKo5FeaVnwctxTp+6qYNMd81b0+g8wpkOZeOQOsE4nDCdIBty8YJE1NVS1Tj+kqv+htXoWf 
 CQzKBl153Jz3EoJGotAnihQXnq+hnq6caWcIOC13n+beqvEXMeuOjdf174Md52B7qixELqCijDp 
 qG0ehhUD0YHQo4AcAFZiX73Bm+5v15qZO2JzIIGfESeH6pl4ZHpEd1UrzmFdo4FZoSpQ8YI4R8S 
 jGpwQxUIeWBPbgx+xZUo/YA5GJaJhFEQZiq2ZR9e88fgoklswwv1ZvdCH+FdDTgdvrC3B4PWyTN 
 R836ZOB0TK2XeNBQpbCkHQlQ6d0otYKdGcWqiqIazKtJxIUHujUvE34CK7X/w0drNWkRiXxttfk 
 UwUVxhEPvZZ6Gidsh4UgUH4JX7EunwCUOrzPiTdVzLEuviE/zOp4/lxEDtf2bbzKKm8cMK2skUe 
 REQKyhBOLj7dXdr84o08ZS7+aEDrDTQZ5YEVoh5ozUsuASIq9dKZJ2Vxia5DRVVehENPJ32hA82 
 UhffD/cZn50ezHqGR2d0QWA2D6kL1/IOHENW8UT8IXkQeCMocD3AMwP5D7Nf+TNn6R7wSnXnl94 
 SHmNxTDszpkZY42whAHoCINhOIZafFxfsWTO8ovd3daVnLhO9HDEjxPmQjaRfyvjWM1rftwZ3X1 
 1IV0= 
X-TMASE-SNAP-Result: 1.821001.0001-0-1-12:0,22:0,33:0,34:0-0 
Return-Path: sherry.standerfer@oid.ok.gov 
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Sherry Standerfer

From: Domain postMaster address <postmaster@omes.ok.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 7, 2021 6:26 PM
To: Sherry Standerfer
Subject: Your message hasn't been delivered yet

  
 

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.
Logo

    

  
Your message hasn't been delivered yet 
The message you sent to masonlcummings@gmial.com hasn't been delivered yet due to: 
Recipient server unavailable or busy. 

We'll let you know if we can't deliver it successfully. 
 

  
Further Information 
Connection refused (Connection refused) 
 

  
 

  
To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.  

  

© 2003 - 2019 Mimecast Services Limited.  

  
   










